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ASTOR THEATRE BUILDING ;

1531 BROADWAY _ &
ENTRANCE ON 45TH STREET . -
NEW YORK CITY e A ey

TELEPHONE CHICKERING 5600

OFFICE OF

May 23rd, 1927 - J

Mr E 0 Shulenberger,
M P Moller Organ Co.,
Hagerstown, lid.

My dear Mr Shulenberger:

I am responding to your note of
May 21st with regard to the organ in the lMay-
fair Theatre. e expect to open this theatre
not later than June 30th and for that reason
if you don't ship this organ on or shout the
first of June, I can't open.

If for any reason you cannot ship
this organ to the Mayfair Theatre on that date,
just let me know and I will arreange to get an
organ elsewhere and be very pleased to cancel
this contract. You have had this contract in
your office for & yesr and there is no reason
why the Job is not ready to go forward.

I don't like the attitude of
your letter and if you can sell this instrument
to anybody else, I should be very glad to re-
lease you., The very fact that it is not ready
does not satisfy me at all.

It is none of your business wheth-
er the chambers are ready to receive it or not
although I will have them ready there a week from
tonight.

An immediate response to this
note is requested.

Very truly yours,

WR:RB
Registered Mail
Return receipt requested
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My 25, 1927,

Mr, Ualter Reads, 2 7

Yew York City.

My doar Mr, Reade:

I hove your lasier of May 23, I must coniraiict you on seve
ersl points. It 13 wary much our business vhothsr the organ chanbers
are ready tu rsceive the orgwn before it is shipped thare, ‘

e had an orgn rined in a Ioew Thantre by dhipping it and
installing 1t bofora the Theatre wns rwady. Iir, Ochanck told ue to
go cheed, ond if the chests were ¥uined Ly the dmpness they would
pay for their weplecomsnd, as thay wanted %o opon,

/ They built a canopy over, but the orgwm want in chusbers o
demp thet averythine molded up, and Loew's would not oven consider
st&\qlng tho d=iasage, regardlass of thelr proniscs.

Howevar, on tha babfas of vhat you sey we are going zhead and
aesanbiinz the organ after the plans 0K'd by the architect, and ex-
pact to ship it June 4th or 6th, It dhould be there by the 10th or
11th, but in doing this we will heve to expsct you % stand responsi-
ble for erroys in building the chaber and for domage by dmpuves, as
no organ should go in a chamber that has not ut loast had sevorel
weaks to dry out, and dwmage cmused Ly scch o condition cawet possi-
bly reflect on any builder,

I may ¢2ll you ot this time that something nsw in a theatre
ergan 18 going to coms out under the nams of "lbller® in the near fue
ture.

e stayed out of the gmme very largely in the past yesr, dut
have been studying the vhole situstion, and will shortly have an organ
to amounce that will be shead of anything in the shepe of a unit that
has been done and which will contuin mochaniem that for relisbility
will go far beyond any unit organ that has ever baen built,

P&comll:. I don't like the wnit organ tonally mearly as
wall as the organ I have milt for your lkyfalr Thoatre, mnd at the
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end of & years trial there is no mt orgen made that will be so ploase
ing to the amudience unless tho theatre 1s loocated on the "hite~Lisht
District, vhere there 1s & different orowdd every night. ‘

I have spant a good LAt of time in intorviewing the awvsrage

theatre goer os %o the type of music he liles bLest, and the large mow 8
Jority 12 in favor of renl music and p ethunts, but if the theatre :
owner 1s gping to dowerd unit inss ‘we are peing tc be at the

heal, and incidentally, we have develaoped & self-pleyer for residence
ues far shead of mything thet has been done,

™hie 1s Just oo inkding of vhot ve expect te de during the

coming ye=r, I may tell you ther that we are getting rore theatre
inquiries than evar dafore, and Tos? nf evr precent inste’  ctions are

not unit organs,

I am sure vhon your Magfudr orpan s findehsd you are going
to he more than planced with 4%,

Yours vory tvuly,
“:. p. T»'Dm. .

Booty,
BnSzA




Peb. 8, 1928,
4 L A
My, Charles J. Bryam, Ve ot o A
New York, W.Y. o, }: b

Dear 3irs

Tour 1etter of Pebruary 2nd, just come to hand as
I have only juat returned from my Western Srip.

T ghall start promptly on some more of those eatie
mates for moling over the organs, and will try to get everye
thing finished up shortly, as I have been terrificolly sy,
anl estimateg of that particular kind are nretty hard to make,

Howover, I will zet them as soon aa T can and errange
to see Pr. Neade ai his convenienve, mhen wo con digcuss them
all. '

Fow in rofercnco to the Mayfair organ, after cur Cone
ferencs, 1 went over to our New York office,and jumped on Nr.
Fisher about the matter, Mr, Pigher told me somothing that I
diin'y imow, and that was, $hat a lot of plastering had fallen
dowa over the orgam, but as T told him what you said, he desires
a chance of making good himgelf, and asked that they be allowed
to do the work rather thom sending a factory mem. I thousht this
was only fair, and I told him to zo to 8t, and I wanted every-
thing clesned cut right, regardless of whose was the regponsi-
b4lity, and we would settle that later.

T don't lmow if Fisher hag started the work jet, but sm
witting him at once, and if he don's take ware of 1% I will send
factory men, but Fisher has mem there who can do it as well as
enybofly, and I em putting it up to him to see that it is done that
".

Yours very tmaly,

B03:6 ‘ B, 0. Smlenberger,
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Feb. 28, 1928,

Mr. Walter Reade,
Few York.

/
> 4

Dear Mr. Heade?

_ We have & letler from our Mr. Fisher, enclosing
a signed acceptance for cleaning organ at your Meyfalp
Theatre, Asbury Park, and Mr. Fisher advices that he haa
also gone over the tuning, etc. at the same tive,.

I was surprised whom I was told by Mr. Fisher ia
Bov York sowe weeks ago that the trouble with the orgam
had been caused by plaster faliing down, Whem we spoke
I understood that 1% was simply ordinary cleaning which
should have been dons on the installatiom, but our repree
‘sentative reported that the trouble was really plaster
more than anything else, and something for which they were
not responsidle.

If you have a vsport on this condition we would

be very glad to have 18 as I want to get justified from the
case,

Yours very truly,
M. 2, MOLLiRe 3

Eec "o
BOS W



